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Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 11-2043 Version: 1 Name: Memorandum of Understanding - YMCA of the East
Bay - Mandela High School

Type: Agreement or Contract Status: Passed

File created: 9/6/2011 In control: Teaching and Learning Committee

On agenda: Final action: 9/14/2011

Enactment date: 9/14/2011 Enactment#: 11-1701

Title: Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding between District and YMCA

of the East Bay, Oakland, CA, for the latter to serve as lead agency to provide program coordination,
math intervention, homework support, student supervision, and a variety of enrichment services for
the comprehensive After School Program at Mandela High School, for the period of July 1, 2011
through June 30, 2012, in an amount not to exceed $142,664.00.

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 11-2043 - MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING - YMCA OF THE EAST BAY - MANDELA HIGH

SCHOOL
Contact: Julia.Ma@ousd.k12.ca.us
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
9/14/2011 1 Board of Education Adopted Pass
9/6/2011 1 Teaching and Learning Committee Recommended Favorably Pass

Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding between District and YMCA of the East Bay,
Oakland, CA, for the latter to serve as lead agency to provide program coordination, math intervention, homework
support, student supervision, and a variety of enrichment services for the comprehensive After School Program at
Mandela High School, for the period of July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012, in an amount not to exceed $142,664.00.
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